SUNSHIME PICTURES PVLLTL

NOTICE

Shorter Notice is hereby given that the 16" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Sunshine Pictures
Private Limited will be held on Saturday, 30" September, 2023 at 12:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of
the Company situated at A -102, 1st Floor, Bharat Ark, Azad Nagar, Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W),
Mumbai - 400053, Maharashtra, India to transact the following businesses: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2023, together with the Report of the Board of Directors and
the Auditors thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT the Annual Audited Standalone financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023, consisting of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement together with accounting policies and notes forming part of the accounts,
as circulated to the shareholders and now laid before the meeting be and are hereby approved and
adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Auditors' Repaort as received from Mr. Sunil Karda Chartered
Accountants, Membership Number: 138385 and the Directors’ Report on the Standalone Financials
of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, as circulated to the shareholders and
now laid before the meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required in this connection and to sign, execute and file
all such form(s), paper{s) and document(s) as may be considered necessary or expedient in this
matter and to take all such steps/ actions as the Directors deem fit to give effect to the aforesaid
resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to
issue a copy of this resolution as certified true copy to the relevant authorities.”

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Caimpany for
the financial year ended March 31, 2023, together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT the Annual Audited Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023, consisting of the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement together with accounting policies and notes forming part of the accounts,
as circulated to the shareholders and now laid before the meeting be and are hereby approved and
adopted; X
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SUNSHIME PICTURES PV LT

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Auditors' Report as received from Mr. Sunil Karda, Chartered
Accountant, Membership Number: 138385 on the Consolidated Financials of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023, as circulated to the shareholders and now laid before the
meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required in this connection and to sign, execute and file
all such form(s), paper(s) and document(s) as may be caonsidered necessary or expedient in this
matter and to take all such steps/ actions as the Directors deem fit to give effect to the aforesaid
resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to
issue a copy of this resolution as certified true copy to the relevant authorities.”

By Order Of The Board of Directors
For Sunshine Pictures Private Lighited

IR

Vipul Amrutlal Shah
Managing Director
DIN: 00675495

Date: September 30, 2023
Place: Mumbai
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting (hereinafter known “the
Meeting”) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll instead of himself / herself. The
proxy need not be a member of the Company. A blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and if intended
to be used, it should be deposited duly filled-up at the registered office of the Company not less than
forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of
members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. The Register of Directors and their shareholding, maintained u/s 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained u/s 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and all other documents referred to in the notice and explanatory statement, will
be available for inspection by the members of the Company at Registered office of the Company during
business hours 10:00 A.M. to 06:00 P.M. (except Saturday and Sunday) up to the date of Annual General
Meeting and will also be available during the Annual General Meeting.

3. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at
any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in
writing is given to the Company.

4. A Route Map along with Prominent Landmark for easy location to reach the venue of Annual General
Meeting is annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting.

5. Members/proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring their duly filled admission/ attendance
slips sent along with the notice of annual general meeting at the meeting.

6. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are
advised to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vote at the meeting.

7. Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the
Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.
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ROUTE MAP:
From Andheri Railway Station to Registered Office of Sunshine Pictures Limited
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Director's take pleasure in presenting the 16" Annual Report together with the
audited statement of accounts of the Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2023.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The salient features of the Company's financial results for the financial year under
review are as follows:

S o (Amount in Lakhs) :

| . ~_ Standalone | Consolidated
i 2022 — 2023 | 2021 — 2022 | 2022 — 2023 | 2021 — 2022
'Revenue from operations 2,650.91 8,712.50 | 2,650.91 8,712.50

| Other Income B 1341, 2049 ~13.41 - 20.49

| Total Income L 2,664.32 8732.99 2,664.32 | 8732.99

| Profit before Interest, 420.70 1554.69 420.70 | 1554.69
Depreciation & Tax - I - .
Less: Finance Cost 16.08 3.78 | 16.08 3.78
Profit before Depreciation & Tax | 40462  1550.90 404.62 |  1550.90
Less: Depreciation & Amortization 10891 = 3766 ~ 108.91 37.66 |
Profit / (Loss) before Tax . 295.71 ~ 1513.24 295.71 - 1513.24 |
Provision for Tax: ) o | 1
Less: Current Tax 77.97 352.22 77.97 | 352.22 |
Less: Earlier Period Taxes | - 0.01| - | 0.01 |
Less: Deferred Tax ~40.88 49.92 | 4088 4992
Profit / (Loss) after Tax 258.62 1,111.10 25862  1,111.10

[

Earnings per share — Basic 183.91 790.12 790.12 | 1790.12
Earnings per share - Diluted 183.91|  790.12 | 790.12 | 790.12 |

COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE:

During the Year under review, the Standalone Revenue from operations of the
Company is Rs. 2,650.91 Lakh as compared to Rs. 8,712.50 Lakh for the F.Y. 2021-
22. Your Company had generated a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 258.62 Lakhs as
compared to Net Profit of Rs. 1,111.10 Lakhs for the F.Y. 2021-22.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company is prepared in accordance

with the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable accounting standards and principles
generally accepted in India.

DIVIDEND:
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

No dividend is proposed to be paid for the financial year 2022-23.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has not transferred any amount in the general reserve of the
Company during the year under review.

CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS OR REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY:

There was no change in the nature of business carried by the Company or
Registered Office of the Company.

MATERIAL EVENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT:

No material events have occurred between the end of Financial Year 2022-23 and
the date of this report, which have effect over the financial position of the Company.

MEETINGS:

During the year under review the Board of Directors met Seven (7) times and the
maximum gap between any such two meetings did not exceed four months as
stipulated under the act, rules and Secretarial Standard.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:

During the year under review there was no change in Directorship and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company has in place a CSR policy which provides guidelines to conduct CSR
activities of the Company. During the year, the Company was required to spent an
amount of Rs. 21,89,403/- (Rupees Twenty One Lakhs Eighty Nine Thousand Four
Hundred and Three Only) on CSR activities and Company has spent Rs. 12 47 645/-
(Rupees Twelve Lakhs Forty Seven Thousand Six Hundred and Forty Five Only).

The Annual Report on CSR activities, in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘Act), is annexed to this report as Annexure | to this Report.

COMPANY’'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT
OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

g, Company and hence the
Company has not devised any policy relafff Mment of Directors, payment
of Managerial remuneration, Direct ifigfions, positive  attributes,
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON
ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the company.
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which
identifies major risks which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same
has also been adopted by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to
time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also formulated and clearly
spelled out in the said policy.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

During the Year under review, Company has incorporated an Associated Company
i.e De Novo Hospitality Private Limited by Subscribing to 50% i.e. 5,000 Equity
Shares of the Company out of total Paid — up Share Capital of 10,000 Equity Shares.
Further, a separate statement specifying the details of Associate Company in
prescribed form AOC-1 is appended as Annexure — |l to the Board Report.

However the Company does not have any subsidiary as on 31.03.2023.
SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts
or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

SHARES CAPITAL:

The Paid — up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2023 is Rs.
14,06,250/- (Rupees Fourteen Lakhs Six Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Only). 100%
Share Capital of the Company is held by Promoters of the Company.

DEPOSIT:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted or renewed any
amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act") read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014.
Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details relating to deposits covered under
Chapter V of the Act or the details of deposits which are not in compliance with the
Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.

EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

a) Energy Conservation Measures Taken by the Compa

Regd. Office : Al102, Bharat Ark, 1st Floor, Azad Nagar, Veera Desai Road, Andheri {West), Mumbai - 400 053,
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to
conservation of energy do not apply to the Company. However significant
measures are taken to reduce energy consumption by using energy — efficient
computers and by purchasing energy efficient equipment. We try to use
gadgets and equipment’s that meet environmental standards and we upgrade
old equipment'’s with more energy efficient equipment's.

b) Technology Absorption

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to
conservation of energy do not apply to the Company. However Company
used the latest technology wherever possible to deliver superior production
value as a regular process.

¢) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

During the Year there were no foreign exchange earnings. However. there
was expenditure in foreign currency of Rs. 169.42 Lakhs by the company
during the F.Y. 2022-23 .

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Board of Directors of the Company. to the best of their knowledge and belief,

confirms that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
as at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that
period,

c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other iregularities;

d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basss:

@) the directors have laid down intermal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such intemal financial controls are adequate anc cpsraing
effectively.

f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure complhancs win e
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate anc

operating effectively

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS:

Mr. Sunil Karda, Chartered Accountants. Mumbai, Statutory Towees have besn
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the penod of Five Yaar from
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

conclusion of 15" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 20" Annual General
Meeting.

AUDITORS REPORT:

The Report given by the Statutory Auditors on the financial statements of the
Company is part of this Report. The Auditors' Report does not contain any
qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors' remarks in their report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any future comments.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013. Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are disclosed in ‘Notes forming part of the
Financial Statements' annexed to the Financial Statements of the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All Related Party transactions entered during the year placed before the Board. Prior
omnibus approval is obtained for related party transactions on annual basis for
transactions which are of repetitive nature and/or entered in the ordinary course of
business and on an arm’s length basis. The details of related party transactions have
been disclosed in the note no. 36 to the financial statements. During the year, the
Company has not entered into any contract/arrangement/transaction with related
parties which could be considered material.

Further, the information on transactions with related parties pursuant to section 134
(3)(h) of the Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are
given in Annexure Il in Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of Board Report.

| CIN : U55100MH007PTC 172341 _

Regd. Office : A/102, Bharat Ark, 1st Floor, Azad Nagar, Veera Desai Road, Andher {We:‘:l}. Mumbai - 400 135_3.
Tel. - +91-22-2673 5513 - 16 Fax : +91-22-2673 5517 E-mail : admin@sunshinepictures.in Wabsite : www.sunshinepictures.in



SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

POLICY FOR PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL
HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:

The Company has in place a Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of
Sexual Harassment at Work Place. Appropriate reporting mechanisms are in place
for ensuring protection against Sexual Harassment and the right to work with dignity.
During the year under review, the Company has not received any complaints in this
regard.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors wish to acknowledge with gratitude and place on record their
appreciation to all stakeholders - customers, suppliers, business associates, banks,
regulatory and governmental authorities for their cooperation, assistance and
support. Your Directors also wish to thank all the shareholders for their sustained
confidence and their employees for their dedicated services.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vipul Amrutlal Shah
(Managing Director)
DIN: 00675495

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30-09-2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,

The Members of
Sunshine Pictures Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sunshine Pi
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Profi
of, and cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the standalone
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory inforn

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanat]

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Comj
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 202
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) sps
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards arg
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 4
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issug
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are rel
the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in acc
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Repor
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other i
information comprises the information included in the Board of Directors report

the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other inforn

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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SUNIL M%ﬂﬁ

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibili
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or othe
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thd
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We h3
in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the S
Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matt
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of thes
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perform

accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This respons
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisi
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detectin
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; ma
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and main{
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
orerror.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsiblg
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern or otherwise, disclosing, as applic
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless managem
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial repor
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance b
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstate
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions g
basis of these standalone financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and f
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any sign
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have cg
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rg
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and whe
safeguards. D K

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financialstz
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those rjisk

=7
—

tain professional

tements, whether

5/and obtain audit

i

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting

a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desi
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Compa
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrg

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablen

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern Has

otherwise and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unce

to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability fo.
concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to ¢ira
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone financial stgte

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based ¢

obtained upto the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condli

Company to cease to continue as a goingconcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone fin
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements repfes

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1)  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) i
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
“A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the (
applicable.

(2)  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations whi
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of ouraudit
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been k
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement, and the Cash Flow Staf
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.
(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors 3
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqual
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of th
(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over ¢
statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
separate report in Annexure “B" to this report;
(g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the e}
us, the provisions of section 197 of the Act are not applicable to thecomj
(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinio
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(1)

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its §
statements in Note 2(q) to the standalone financial statements fof
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SUNIL KARDA

Place: - Mumbai SUNI RDA
Date: - 30/09/2023 M.No.138385
UDIN: -

March 2023.

ivative contracts for

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including def
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferfted) to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the| year.

For Sunil K4rdz
Chgrtered Accountants

A — 104, Mohan Altezza, Near Dmart, Vasant Valley Road, Khadakpada, Kalyar| (West) — 421301

Mobife: +91 9890837833 E-mail: sunil@karda.in
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ANNEXURE “A"” TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of SUNSHINE PICTURES P
year ended 315t March, 2023.

Based on the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting a true or fair vi
financial statements of the company and taking into consideration the information a
to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal cour
that:

(i) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars incl
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(a)

(i} The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of

All property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the manag
intervals and there was no Material discrepancies were noticed on such ver

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are hg
Company.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Compan
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible
ended March 31, 2023

(d)

According to the information and explanations provided to us, there are no
or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property ung
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.
(a) The Company is in the business of production, distribution and exhibition
Serials etc. The company has inventories in the form Theatrical and Non-Theatr
form of WIP (Films under productions). Accordingly, it does not hold any physi
paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have working capital limits in excess of five crore ri
time during the year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on t
current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are n

(b)
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SUNIL KARDA

(a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(f)

The company has not made any investments during the year and not provided anyj
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability part
parties during the year, in respect of which:

The company has made investment and provided loans\(repaid) during the year an
given below:-

s or advances in

ships or any other

i

stails of which are

(% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS INVESTMENT LOANS

A. Aggregate amount granted / (repaid) during the year
-Associates (Loan - De Novo Hospitality Pvt. Ltd) - (35.00)
-Associates (Loan - Force Productions LLP) - -
B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect
of above cases:
- Associates (Investment in De Novo Hospitality Pvt. Ltd) 0150 117.46
- Associates (Investment in Force Productions LLP) 0{50 -

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security to companies, fi
partnerships or other parties.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the investment
provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of allloans and a
of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest;

Schedule of repayment of the principal amount and the payment of the intg

stipulated and hence we are unable to comment as to whether receipt of the g
the interest is regular;

According to the information and explanation given to us, no amount is overdue in th

According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of any Ig
nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, none has been ren
fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same part

the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the ye

under clause 3 (iii)(f) is not applicable. \
<

gnk
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According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complig

of section 185 and 186 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees or security mad

vear under audit;

In our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us, the Compgn

any deposits from public within the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companigs
rules framed there under.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records undge
the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(a)

(%)

income-tax, **service tax, GST, professional tax and other material statutory dug
authorities. As on March 31, 2023, there are no such undisputed dues payable for g pi
six months from the date they became payable.

(b)
tax, GST and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited wit
authorities on account of any dispute except Service Tax, details on account of dispyte

*%* The Service Tax Department has raised a demand of Rs. §,24,17,498/- vide Order

MW/COMMR/44/2017-18 dated 16/03/2018 against which he Company has file
Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT).

According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no transdct

in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during| th

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

a. In our opinian, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of the Overdraft fz

the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year. Overdraft amountin
Lacs) outstanding as at 31 March, 2023 are repayable on demand and terms and cohd

of interest thereon have not been stipulated. According to the information and explan:
such loans and interest thereon have not been demanded for repayment during 1

Considering the above, in our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repa
other borrowings, or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the yga

b. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or finan

government or any authority

ki

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basisdf o
the books of accounts, the company has been generally regular in depositing undispu

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no mater

o
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¢. The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no un

the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is no

d. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by t

e. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Comp
of its subsidiaries,

any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligation
associates or joint ventures,

f. The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities h
or joint ventures or associate companies.

utili

o

i
| Company.

sed term loans at
applicable.

ad on short-term

any has not taken

in its subsidiaries

10. a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further plublic offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of| the Order is not
applicable.

b. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or privatg placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clduse 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

11. a. No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noti¢ed|or reported

during the year.

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form

ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the year and upto the date of this report

c. We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company

during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, {ining and extent of our
audit procedures

12.  As per the information and explanations given to us the company is not a Nidhi Company.

13. As per the information and explanations given to us, the company all transactipns with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 whefe @pplicable and the
details have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements etc. as requifed|by the applicable
accounting standards.

14. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no interpgl audit system.

Y
A — 104, Mohan Altezza, Near Dmart, Vasant Valley West) — 421301

Mobile: +81 9890837833 E-mail: sunil
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15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Place: - Mumbai
Date: - 30/09/2023
UDIN: -

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or per
him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applic

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A o}
India Act, 1934 and the company is not a core investment company (CIC) as defin
made by the Reserve Bank of India . Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Or

Based on our examination of the records and according to the information and exp
the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the im
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during 4
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the order does not arise

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of]
payment of financial liahilities, other information accompanying the standalone
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based o
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, whicl
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that thisisn
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based g
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance th
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
when they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) reg
Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second p
(5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a)
applicable for the year.

For Sunil K4
Chartered

SUN RI

M.No.13838"
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Fin
SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 1
Act, 2013 (“the Act”

To the Members of SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial stat
PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction wi
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal fin
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company cong
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Fin
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). ]
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financia
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, includ
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of fr

'h

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls w
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordan|
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note
on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable tg
financial controls, both issued by ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abo
internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audi
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial contr
these standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of inte
with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining an understanding
controls with reference to these standalone financial statements, assessing the risk thaf]
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including t
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pi
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these
statements

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Standalone Financial 5t
A company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financia
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the c
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit prepa
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, af
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention g
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a1
standalone financial statements

S
n

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Finan
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future g
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial stat
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the |
may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial cg
to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference t¢
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal ¢
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of |
in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAl
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For Sunil Karda

Chartered |[Acgountants
Place: - Mumba SUNILRBRDA fMe--:'k.ship
Date: - 30/09/2023 M.No.138385 =

UDIN: -
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Acknowledgement Number:447032321261023 Date of filing : 26-0Oct-2023

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment |

[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1{SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, [TR-6, ITR-7 Year
filed and verified] 4
(Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 19632) 2023-2
PAN | AACCE0B21G
|
Name i SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Addn ' A-102, 15T FLOOR, BHARAT ARK, AZAD NAGAR, VEERA DESAI ROAD, AMDHERI WEST, MUMBAI, Azad MNagar
ﬁ“’ | 5.0 (Mumbai), Mumbai , MUMBAI , 19-Maharashtra, 91-INDIA, 400053
Status I 7-Private company Form Mumber ITR-5
Filed ufs | 139(1)-On or before due date e-Filing Acknowledgemeant Number 447032321261023
Current Year business loss, if any 1 0
w | Totallncome : ! 2 3,09,95,492 |
§ Book Profit under MAT, where applicable ' 3 0 |
E Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable 4 0
E |
@ Met tax payable - 78.00,945 |
g |
£ Interest and Fee Payable & 69,423 |
2
& | Total tax, interest and Fee payable 7 78,70,368
| Taxes Paid - <8 78.88.112 |
{+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (7-8) = 8 (<) 17,740
= Accreted Income as per section 115TD 10 o |
E — gt B |
x Additional Tax payabie ufs 115TD 11 5 0|
2 ‘ i 42
5 Interest payable u/s 115TE 0
o
E Additional Tax and interest payable 13 0|
-
2 Tax and interest paid 14 i i}
:
-1 (+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (13-14) 15 0 |
This return has been digitally signed by VIPUL AMBUTLAL SHAM _In the capacity of Managing
Diractor " having PAN AECPS3110H from IP address 110.227.253.117 on 26-0ct-2023
22:07:19 at Muimbai (Place) DsC Sl.Na & Issuer BG2023 &
B0B7211411228034177CN=PantaSign Sub CA far DSC 2022 ,0U=Certifying Authority, O=Pantagan Sign Securities Put,
Ltd.,C=IN
n (] A
Barcode/QR Code H. "-‘."n'"- 41 B -

MCCEU21(3064470323212&1D23103{6EI.EBdecr.‘ll:l2e3e3db193db1d14600a96d33 !

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

COMPUTATION OF TAXABLE

Profits and Gains of Business or Profession
Net Profit / ( Loss ) as per Profit & Loss A/c.

Add: Disallowances
i) Depreciation as per Companies Act
ii) Penalty\ Fine \ Late Fees
iii) CSR Expenditure
iv) Interest on Tds [Delayed Payment]

Less: 1) Depreciation allowable as per Income Tax Act

ii) Profit on Sale of Asset
iii) Surplus on Buyback
iv) Dividend Income

v) Interest Income

Income from Other Sources
Dividend Income
Interest Income
Surplus on Buyback

Less:  Exempt u/s 10(34A)

Net Income\(Loss) Rs.

(a) Tax Payable @22% on above
(b) Surcharge @10% Payable on above
(c) Cess Payable @4% on (a) + (b)

Add : Interest u/s 234A
Interest u/s 234B
Interest u/s 234C

Total Tax Liability
Less: TDS Brought Ferward - A.Y.: 2022-2023
TDS - AY.: 2023-2024
TCS - AY.: 2023-2024
Self Assessment Tax Paid
Self Assessment Tax Paid
Refund Due
Refund Due Rounded off
Losses Carried Forward to Subsequent Years :

Provision for Doubtful Loans

ASSESSMENT YEAR 2023-2024

1,00,00,000

INCOME

1,08.90,569
1,600
21,89 404
2,270

1,16,43,638

2,95,71,33

1,30,83,843

16,043
13,24,738  (1,29.84419)  2,96,70,753
13,24,738
: 13,24,738
3,09,95,492
68,19,008
6,81,901
3,00,036 78,00,945
38,068
31,355 69,423
78,70,368
54,000
70,54,349
71,630
608,133
1,00,000 (78,88,112)
(17,744)
(17,740)

1,00,00,000




Sunshine Pictures Private Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2023 (Xin Lacs)
Do vilelans Note As al As at
No. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a) Equity share capital 3 14.06 14.06
b) Other equity 4 2,759.32 2,500.69
Total equity 2,773.38 2,514.75
Liahilities
Non-current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i)  Borrowings 5 49.47 -
b) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net) 6 - 5.60
Total non-current liabilities 49.47 5.60
Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i} Short-term borrowings 7{i) 598.80 -
i) Trade payables 7(ii)
(I} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; = 1.e3
(1) total outstanding dues of creditor other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises; 433.29 156.16
b) Provisions 8 79.77 1.80
¢} Other current liabilities 9 15.67 4.58
Total current liabilities 1,127.53 164.16
Total EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,950.37 2,684.52
ASSETS
Non-currentassets
a) Property, plant and equipment 10
i] Property, plant and equipment 975.99 991.85
i)  Capital Work in Progress 608.54 200.43
b) Financial assets
i) Investments 11 155.63 155.53
ii)  Otherfinancial assets 12 183,93 17736
€) Deferred tax assets (net) & 35.28 -
Total non-current assets 1,959.36 1,525.18
Current assets
a) Inventories 13 1,641.30 48455
b) Financial assets
i)  Trade receivables 14 - 63.58
if)  Cash and cash equivalents 15 36.19 353.40
iii) Loans 16 117.47 142.83
iv]  Other financial assets 17 23.09 40.21
c) Currentincome tax assets (net) 18 172.97 74.77
Total current assets 1,991.01 1,159.33
Total ASSETS 3,950.37 2,684.52
Significant Accounting Policies 1to2
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 31025
As per our report of even date
For SUNIL KARDA For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants SUNSHINE ICI'UR S PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN HZUO?PTC1?2341
SUNIL KBRDA VIPUL A. SHAH, V4 SHEFALI SHAH
Membership No. 138385 Director "% \'Director
DIN : 00675495 | ~ IDIN: 01367101
Place : Mumbaj Place : Mumbai\, . * Place : Mumbai
Date :30/09/2023 Date :30/09/2073.."  Date :30/09/2023




Sunshine Pictures Private Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31, 2023

(Xin Lacs)
: Note | For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars ;
No. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
() INCOME
a) Revenue from operations 19 2,650.91 8,712.50
b) Otherincome 20 13.41 20.49
Il. Total Income 2,664.32 8,732.99
Ill. EXPENSES
a) Cost of Production / Acquisition Fees 21 3,047.85 3,537.04
b) Changes in inventories 22 (1,156.75) 3,372.62
¢) Employee benefits expense 23 10.05 8.55
d) Finance costs 24 16.08 3.78
e} Depreciation and amortization expense 10 108.91 37.66
f) Other expenses 25 342.47 260.10
IV. Total expenses 2,368.60 7,219.74
V. Profit Before Tax (Il-IV) 295.71 1,513.24
VI Tax expense;
Current tax 77.97 35222
Earlier Period Taxes - 0.01
Deferred tax 6 (40.88) 49.92
Total tax expense 37.09 402.14
VII_Profit / {Loss) for the year (V-vi) 258.62 1,111.10
VIl Basic earnings per share (In Rs.) 183.91 790.12
Diluted earnings per share (In Rs.) 183.91 790.12
(Face value of Rs. 10 each)
Significant Accounting Policies lto2
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 3to 25

As per our report of even date
For SUNIL KARDA

Chgrtered Accountants -~ . R,
ANV D)

"\

SUNIL'RARDA
Membership No. 13838

Place : Mumbai
Date :30/09/2023

L

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SLINSH]NE P

IPUL A, SHAH /

Director

URES

DIN : 00675495

Place : Mumbé']\_"
Date :30/09/2023 =

IVATE LIMITED

007PTC172341 W

e

SHEFALI SHAH

% || Director

|| DIN : 01367101
/' Place : Mumbaij

Date :30/09/2023




a)

b)

c)

d)

e}

SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

‘Standalone Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Note 1 - Corporate Information: [

Sunshine Pictures Private Limited (‘the Company’) was incorperated on July 14, 2007 under the Companies Act, 1956, The Camp Irn..r has established itsalf as a leader
in preduction of films in India and has also successfully ventured in the talent management, line production business, productionlof films in theatre ar OTT platform,
web-series etc. The registered office and principal place of business of the Company is at Andheri (West), Mumbai. |

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies:
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principies (GAAP) under the histarical cost convention on the
accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatary accounting standards notified under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with Companies (Accaunting Standards) Rules, 2021, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Accounting policies have
been cansistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hitherto in use or different accounting policy is required by statuta,

Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearast lakhs, except where otherwise indicated.
Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norms adopted by the company have been reflected as “0.00” in the relevant notes in these financial
statemernts.

Current versus non-current classification

All the assets or liabilities have been classified 35 current ar non-current, wherever applicatle as per the operating cycle of the Companies as per guidance as st out
in the division | of Schedule 1l of the Act

Property, Plant and Equlpment:

(1) Fixed Assats are stated at cost of acquisition including the attributable costs to bring the assats to their warking condition.

(1) Depraciation

Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed In Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.Depreciation on addition to fixed assets during the
year is provided on pro-rata basis

Intangible Assets:

Film rights comprise negative rights and distribution rights in films and are for a contractual specified mode of exploitation, period and territory and are stated at cost
less accumulated amortization.

Cost of Films and Inventories:

i) Cost of Films

a) Cost of the Films Includes all direct costs of production and allocated adiministrative expenses,

b) During the year a sum of Rs.NII (previous year Rs.Nil)- (being office & admin expenses) is allocated to Films and Television Serial produced during the year by the
company {basis of allocation as per management's discretion).
i) Inventories

a) Company does not have physical inventary {i.e. goods)

b} Inventories as disclosed in financial statements comprise of Fllms and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost Isidetermined on the basis of

actual f amortised cost.

€} Unamortised cost of Films: The cost of film is amortised in the ratio of current reveniue to expected tatal revenue, At the end of each iatcounring period, balance
unamortised costis compared with net expected revenue. if net expected revenue fs less than unamartised cost, the same is writtelh down to net expected revenue.

d} Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and cokts fecessary to make the sala.

Revenue recognition:

i) Film / Content praduction and related income

Revenue Irom sale of Content/Motion picturas/Web Series is accolnted tor on the date of agreement to assign the rights in the concerned molion picture ar on the
dale of release/delivery of the content/movie, whichever is lster. The Company identifies and evaluate each perfarmance obligation under the contract. Revenue
recognition is based on the delivery of perfarmance obligations and an assessment of when control [s transferrad to the customer. Revenue is recognized either when
the performance obligation in the contract has been performed (‘point in time’ recognition) or over time as cantral of the performarjce obligation is transferred to the
custommer.

i} Income from Film Distribution Activity

In case of distribution rights of motion pictures\content, revenue is recognised on the date of release\exhibition,
Revenue from other rights such as satellite rights, overseas rights, music rights, video rights etc is recognised on the date when the rijghts are made available to the
assignee for exploitation.

i) Income fram Talent Management Activity i

Revenue from Talent management activity is recognised at the time of providing Services.

iv) Other Income
Interest Income Is accounted on accrual basis,

v Dividend Income

Dividend from investments are recognised in the statemeant of profit & less when the company's right to receive dividend fs establish

Miscellaneous Expenditure

Preliminary expenses are amortized over a period of 5 years,

ployee’s has completed five years [n service with th




il

k}

i}

i} Capital commitments :

ii) As |
Operating Lease payments are recognized as expenditure in the Profit and Loss Account on a straight-line basis; representhtive of the time pattern of benefits

m

=

n)

o)

Standalone Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Impalrment of Assets:

Impairment loss is provided to the extent the carrying amount of assets exceads their recoverable amounts. Recoverable amou
price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated futlire cash flows expacted to arise from the continuing

SUN.ISH:WEP!CFURES PRIVATE LIMITED

tis the higher of an asset’s net selling
use of the asset and from its disposal

at the end of its useful life. Net selling price is the amount oblalnable from sale of the assetin an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties,

less the costs of disoosal.

Trade Payable:-
Steps have been taken to identify the suppliers who qualify under the definitlon of micro and small enterprises, as defined

Enterprises Development Act 2006. Since no intimation has besn received from the suppliers regarding their status under]
disclosures relating to amounts unpald as at the year end, if any, have not been furnished. In the epinion of the management,
be pavable in accordance with the orovisions of the Act. Is not expected to be material,

Capital and lease commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) and not provided for Rs. Nil [Prd
Nil [Previous year Rs.Nil]

on lease:

received from the use of the assets taken on lease.

Lease commitments:

Operating Lease : Company as lessee

The company has entered into commercial leases on property. Thesa leases have an average life of between one and thres yea

contracts. There are no restrictions placed upon the company by entering into these leases,

Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

(% in Lacs)
Particulars March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Lease Rentals recognised during the period™® 94.44 85.16
Within one year 112,37 94.44
After one year but not more than three years 42,21 154.59
Muore than three years Nil il

*Exclusive of -GST

Taxes on income:
a] Income taxes are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income. Tax expense g
tax.

b} Current tax is determined as the- amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period using applicable tax rates
the write-off of the Cost of the Films released as per Rule 9.

c) Deferred tax assets and llabilities are recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, an timing differences, being the diff
accounting income, that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods and are
substantively enacted as at the Balance Sheet date. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities are reviewed at ead

under the Micro, Small and Medium
the said Act as at 31st March 2023,
helimpact of interest, if any,that may

vious year Rs. Nill. Advances paid Rs.

s with renewal option included in the

omprises both current and deferred

% tax [aws including but not imited to

grance between taxable income and
heasured using tax rates enacted or
h Balance Sheet date.

d) Deferred Tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation\business losses are recognised and carried forward to the extent thelre s virtue of certainty that sufficient

future taxable income will be available against which such Deferved Tax asset can be realized.

A provislan is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it Is prabable that an outflow

lof resources will be required to settle

the obligation in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to present value and are detiermined based on the best estimate

required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted t
Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):
The Company has spent Rs.21.89 Lakhs for F.Y.: 2022-23 during the year towards Corporate Social Responsibility activities in pur
the Companies Act, 2013 as specified in Schedule VI of the Act.

(X in Lacs)
Particulars Amount
Average Net Profit before tax of the Company for the last 3 financial years 1,084.70
Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the average net profit as computed above) 2189
Gross ameunt required to be spent by the Company during the vear 21.89
Amount spent durlng the year for F.¥.: 2022-23 21.89
Amount not spent till 31% March, 2023 Nil

b reflect the current best estimates,
the financial statemenits.

uahte of provisions of section 135 of
|
[




' Standalone Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
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NSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

p) Contingent Liabilities : {% in Lacs) |
Particulars Current Year Previous Year |
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 |
Claims against the company not scknowledged as Debts** 624.17 + Penalties| 624,17 + Penalties |
Guarantees given by Bank on behalf of the company Nil Nil I
Letters of Credit given by bank on behalf of the company Nil Mil |
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be execiited on Capital Nil Nil |
Legal suits filed against the company (having monetary implication) Nil il |
**The Service Tax Department has raised the following demands ;- |

1) Rs. 624,17 Lakhs plus penalties vide Order No.: MUNM/CEST-MW/COMMR/44/2017-18 dated 15/03/2018 Against which the [Company has filed an Appeal with

Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT).The matter is subjudiced and the appeal is already preferred by the nan‘ilagemem, and the management

Is confident that the appeal will result in company’s favour, And the management has taken a view that till the appeal proczedings are pending before a competant
Leonet fteibiinal fill then na nrowision is tn he madas |

q) Related Party Transaction | |

1} The list of related parties and nature of their relationship is furnished below:

al Entities under the same management

1) {Proprietary Firm of a director

|Block Buster Movie Entertainers

—

b} Entities where the Company is @ Partner

i) [Share in LLP -40%

lForce Productions LLP

c} Entities where the Company Is & Shareholder

i) {50% Equity Shares held in company

|De Nova Hospitality Private Lirited

.

d] Key Management Personnel

i) |Executive Chairman Vipul Amrutlal Shah

i) |Non Executive Directors Shefali Vipul Shah
e) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

i} |Son of Director of the company Aryaman Vipul Shah

if} |Son of Director of the cCompany Maurya Vipul Shah
2] Related Party Transactions are as under

[Zin Lakhs)
Transactions 303223 202102

a. With entity under same management
Professional Fees all) 400.00 il
b. With entity where Company is a Partner
Transactions during the year -
c. Entities where the Company is a Shareholder Nil Nil
Transactions during the year :-
Interest c i) 10.71 3.15
Balances:-
Loan given c (i) INil 140.00
Closing Balance ci) 107.83 142 83
d. Key Management Personal & Relatives of Directors
Transactions during the vear -
Incame - il Nl
Expenses -
Interest d (i} Nil 1.78
Rent d (i) 84.00 84,00
Professional Fees forming part of Cost of dfn Wil © 475.00
Production / Acquisition Feas
Professianal Fees d {ii) Nil 75.00
Professional Fees e (i} 20,00 30.00
Professional Fees 2 (ii} 20.00 30.00
Bolonces:-
Amount Payable [Imprest\CC] d (il) INiT Nil
Sundry Creditors d (i} Nil Al
Sundry Creditors al) 45,32 Nil
Sundry Creditors e (li} 540 Nil
Refundable Deposit d (i} 150.00 150.00
Investments [Mon-current] Note* b (i} 0.50 0.50 n
Investments [Non-current] Note* < (i} — 050 0so| 7 W

Mote* The valuation of Investment is carrled at tha historical ciost, Ir

by
&

e LLP / company will bear its own losses 3s

e

et

arate legal entity.
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Standalone Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Judgements and key sources of uncertainty
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect

HINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

mounts reported for assets and

liabilities as at the balance sheet date and the amounts reported for the revenues and expenses during the year, However, the nlature of estimation means that actual
outcornes could differ from those estimates, Measurement of defined benefit pension obligations requires estimation of future changes in salaries and inflation, as

well as mortality rates. the expected return on assets and the selection of a suitabie discount rate.

Investments

Non-Current investments are carried at lower of cost and falr value / quoted value,

The valuation of Investment is carried at the historical cost, In the event of Loss, the Force Praduction LLP and De Movo Hospitali

losses as a separate legal entity.

Forelgn Exchange Earnings and Outgoings

During the year 2022-23, Company's foreign exchange outgo is Rs.169.42 Lakhs [Previous Year Rs. Nil]

Earnings in Foreign Exchange {Xin Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
Sale of Goods | Services \ Overflow Nil Mil
Other income NIl Mil
Total - =
Expenditures in Forelgn Exchange: (%in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 21, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cost of Production \ Acquisition \, Talent 169.42 Mil
Managament
Total 169.42 -

Earning Per Share

y Private Limited will bear their own

i (% in Lacs)

Basic and Diluted earnings per share is calculated as below:
For the year Far the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31,2023 | |March 31, 2022
Profit for the year attributable to equity share holders (% in Lacs) 257.89 | 1,111.10
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duringthe year 140,625 140,625
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding in computing Diluted Earning Per share 140,625 | ‘140,625
Earnings per share - Basic (%) 183,32 | 790.12
Earnings per share - Diluted (%) 183.39 | 790. 12
Naminal value of shares (%) 10 |
Disclosure u/fs 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 (X in Lacs)
For the year For(the year
Particulars Ratf;; bt Due Date Nature ended ‘ended
B2 March 31,2023 | |March 31, 2022
Loans to laries |
De Novo Hospitality Pvt.Ltd 9% Not Applicable Unsecured 107.83 | 14283
|
Details of Investment in Subsidiaries i
De Novo Hospitality Pvt.Ltd Mot Applicable Mot Applicable | Equity Investment 0.50 ; 0.50
Details of Investment in LLP |
Farce Productions LLP Not Applicable Not Applicable Partners capital 0.50 0.50
contibution |

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation [legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is p
embodying economic benefits will be reguired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 4

Golng Concern
As at March 31, 2023 the net worth of the Company is positive and based on the continuing and committed support from the dir

fundamental accounting assumption of ‘Geing Concern’ and will be able to meet all its financial obligations as they fall due for
the date of signature of these financial statements.

Other Regulatory Information

i} Title deeds of immovable properties not held In name of the Company

The title deeds of all the Immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreemer
lessee), as disclosed in note 10 to the standalone financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

i} Utilization of borrowings availed d financials [nstitutions Dl
The borrowings obtained by the Company from banks and financial institutions h;\re been

lii] Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies N X T i3
There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Reglggtar of ompanles bey‘l:-nct the statutory period

'mua*"x
iy

r the purpcses for which suc

W
Previous year figures have bean regrouped, rearranged and reclassifled wherever m;}:\éh : "_F

hblig

bla that an outflow of rezources
ation.

pcto

(s d

,| the Company has followed the

ayment for at least 12 months from

e duly executed in favour of the




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 - Equity Share Capital

Asat March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars
Nos. of Shares (Zin Lacs) Nos. of Sharep (Xin Lacs)
Authorised |
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 235 000 23.50 235,000/ | | 23.50
235,000 23.50 235,000/ | | 23.50
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up |
Equity Shares |
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up [Refer Note *] 140,625 14.06 140,425\ | 14.06
140,625 14.06 140,425 14.06
|
No. of shares * i
Opening Balance 140,625 140,625 | |
Less : Shares brought back - |
140,625 140,625 | |
Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company
Name of Shareholder As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Mo. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held | % of Holding
Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah
Equity Shares 131,225 131,205
Total 121,235 93.32% 131,25 93.32%
Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah
Equity Shares 9,400 9,400
Total 9,400 6.68% 9,400 6.68%
Terms/rights attached to equity Shares:- '
The company has enly one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10/-
Each Shareholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
There is no fresh issue or buyback of shares during the year. |
Details of shares held by promoters at the end of year 31March, 2023 ‘
h
Name of the Promoter Mo, of Shares % of Shares Tt g !
the Year :
1) Vipul A Shah 131,225 93.32% - |
2) Shefali V Shah 9,400 6.68% = '
Total 140,625 100.00% - i
Details of shares held by promoters at the end of year 31March, 2022 i
Mame of the Promoter No. of Shares % of Shares HEaanga during |
the Year |
1) Vipul A Shah 131,225 93.32% -
2) Shefali V Shah 9,400 6.68% -
Total 140,625 100.00%
Note 4 - Other equity [Reserves & Surplus] (X in Lacs)
Particulars As atMarch 31, 2023 As at Mardh 31, 2022
(Xin Lacs) {%in Lacs)
a. Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 3,458.93 3,458.93
Less : Trasfer to Capital Redemption Reserve - -
Less : Buyback of Shares - -
a. Securities Premium Account 3,458.93 3,458.93
b. Capital Redemption Reserve
To Transfer from Securities Premium Account 4.69 4,69
¢. Surplus
Opening balance (962.93) {2,074.03)
[+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 258.62 1,111.10
{-) Dividend - -
Closing Balance {704.30) (962.93)
Total 2,759.32 ¥ 2,500.69

>




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 5 - Financial liabilities [Non - Current - Borrowings]

. As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, p022
Particul i

articulars (% in Lacs) {Xin Lacs)
Secured
Borrowings from Banks
Car Loan 49.47 -
Total 49.47 13

MNote 6 - Deferred tax assets (net)

As at As at .
Deferred Tax Asset \(Liability) on account of March 31,2023 March 31,202p |
{%in Lacs) {Xin Lacs]

Depreciation 10.11 (30.77
Deferred Tax Asset on account of : |
Provision for doubtful debts 25.17 25.07

Total 35.28 5.60)
DTA Reversal for the Year {40.88) 5.60
Provision for Tax - .
Profit and Loss Account Debit for the year (40.88) 5.60|
Note 7 - (i) - Financial liabilities [Short-term borrowings] |
Particulars As at Mi-lrch 31,2023 As at M?rch 31, 2022! |

(Xin Lacs) {Zin Lacs) |

Secured
From Banks
Overdraft Facilities [Refer Note 7 (i) {a)] 598.80
Total _ 599 2l
Note 7 (i} (a) : Overdraft Tacllities from banks carry an IRterest rate of 8.20% p.a. (in previous year : not applicable] anf a‘rdr;
secured by first charge on the Company's immavable properties situated at A-101, Bharat Ark, Azad Nagar, Veera Desal Road,
Andheri (West) Mumbai - 400053.
Note 7 - {ii} - Trade Payables

Paeticulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
{XTin Lacs) {Tin Lacs)

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises )

[Refer Note: 2( k) and Note 7 - (ii) (a)] 1

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 433.29 15F.16

small enterprises
[Refer Note: 2{ k) and Note 7 - (i} (a]]

Total 433.29 15%.78

Note 8 - Short Term Provisions

i As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022/ |
Particulars |
(Xin Lacs) (% in Lacs)
Auditors Remuneration 1.80 L.80
Provision for Taxes A.Y.: 2023-2024 77.97
Total 79.77 1.8

Mote 9 - Other Current Liacilities

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 20p2 !

Particulars . I
o b KA {%in Lacs) {%in Lacs) i

Statutory Dues Py NN 15.67 4.58
Total W*y T Tall 15.67 458
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11 - Investments [Non-current assets]

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 'March 31, 2022
(% in Lacs) { in Lacs)
Investment in Associate (unquoted) (at cost)
Force Production LLP 0.50 0.50
[Refer Note : 2 (q)]
investment in fully paid-up Equity shares (unquoted) (at cost)
{i) Subsidiaries :
Share Capital with De Novo Hospitality Pvt.Ltd 0.50 0.50
[Refer Note : 2 (g)]
Quoted Investments
Shares 154.63 154.53
Total 155.63 155.53
Note 12 - Other financial assets [Non-current assets - Loans and Advances]
p As at March 31, 2023 s at March 31, 2022
Particulars
(%X in Lacs) {Xin Lacs)
Security Deposits *
Unsecured, considered good [Refer Note : 2 (q)] 183.93 177.36
183.93 177.36
a) Loan and Advances
Unsecured 100.00 100.00
Less : Considered doubtful {100.00) (100.00)
1]
Total 183.93 177.36

*Non-Current Security Deposits includes deposits (undiscounted) given to a director of the Company amolpnting to 150.00 Lacs
(Previous year 150.00 Lacs current) for the properties taken on lease from them.

Note 13 - Inventorias

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Particulars

{Xin Lacs) (% in Lacs)
a) Films - Released - -
b) Work In Progress [Cost or Net realizable value, whichever is lower] 1,641.30 484.55
Total 1,641.30 484.55




Note 14 - Trade Receivables

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023 As|at March 31, 2022

{in Lacs)

{Xin Lacs)

Unsecured

Trade Receivables - billed

Trade Receivables - unbilled

Trade Receivables - Related Party [Refer Note 2(1)]

‘ 63.58

Total

Ageing as at March 31, 2023

| (Xin Lacs)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date

i) Undisputed trade receivables

Less than 6 Months

6 Months to 1 Year

Considered good

Which have significant increase in credit risk

Credit impaired

ii) Disputed trade receivables

Considered good

Which have significant increase in credit risk

Credit impaired

Ageing as at March 31, 2022

i (% in Lacs)

Particulars Outstanding for following peripds from due date
{i) Undisputed trade receivables Less than 6 Months | 1-2vyears
Considered good 14.67 | 48.91

Which have significant increase in credit risk

Credit impaired

i) Disputed trade receivables

Considered good

Which have significant increase in credit risk

Credit impaired

Note 15 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

. As at March 31, 2023 As dt March 31, 2022

Particulars
{Zin Lacs) {Tin Lacs)

a. Balances with banks

In Current Accounts 33.54 1958.98

In Term Deposit - 150.42
b. Cash on hand 2.60 3.23
c. Card Balance 0.05 0.77
Total 36.19 353.40




Note 16 - Current Loans & Advances

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(X in Lacs) (X in Lacs)
Loans to Subsidiaries * [Refer Note 2(q)] 117.47 142.83
Others = "
Total 117.47 142,83

*The amount outstanding of Loans to subsidiaries includes accrued interest amounting to 117.46 Lacs (Pre

us year 142.83 Lacs)

Note 17 - Other financial assets

As at . As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
{Tin Lacs) {Xin Lacs)
Unsecured considered goad, unless otherwise stated
Prepaid expenses 1.71 1.18
Other Receivables 2031 33.57
Advances to vendors 1.08 5.47
Total 23.09 40.21
Note 18 - Current income tax assets (net)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(% in Lacs) . (% in Lacs)
Excess GST Credit 70.89 28.71
Prepaid Taxes 101.84 4591
Excess TDS Deposit 0.24 0.15
Total 172.97 74.77




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 19 - Revenue from operations (Net)

For the year ended

For the year ended

PardiUis March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(X in Lacs) {Xin Lacs)
Sale of Goods \ Services \ Overflow 2,650.91 8,712.50
Total 2,650.91 8,712.50
MNote 20 - Other Income
x For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
{% in Lacs) (% in Lacs)
Interest income
- Interest on Fixed Deposit 1.44 5.42
- Interest on Loan [Refer Note : 2 (q)] 10.74 4.67
- Interest an Income Tax Refund 1.06 -
Profit on sale of Property, plant and equipment 0.16 -
Capital Gain - 10.40
Total 13.41 20.49
Note 21 - Cost of Production \ Acquisition
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
{Xin Lacs) (% in Lacs)
Cost of Producti Acquisiti t M
fl3 roduction \ Acquisition \ Talent Management 3.047.85 3.537.04
[Refer Note : 2 (q)]
Total 3,047.85 3,537.04
Note 22 - Changes in Inventories
For the year ended For the year ended
Nature of Rights March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(% in Lacs) (% in Lacs)
Films\Web Series - Released - -
Films - Under Production 1,156.75 (3,372.62)
Total 1,156.75 (3,372.62)
Note 23 - Employee benefits expense
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(X in Lacs) (% in Lacs)
Salaries, Bonus, etc. 10.05 8.55
Total 10.05 8.55

Note 24 - Finance Costs

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
{% in Lacs) (%X in Lacs)
Interest Expense 16.08 3.78
[Refer Note : 2 (q)]
Total 16.08 3.78




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 25 - Other Expenses

For the year ended |

Forthe year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Particulars
(X in Lacs) (% in Lacs)
Other Expenses ,
Rent [Refer Note : 2 (l) and Refer Note : 2 ()] 91.43 B5.16
Printing & Stationary 1.53 0.47
Legal Fees 0.48 4.61
Professional Fees [Refer Note : 2 {g)] 158.35 85.18
Expenditure incurred on corporate social responsibility (CSR)
[Refer Note : 25 (i)] 21.89 12.48
Office & Adminstrative Expenses 60.96 37.31
Travelling \ Transportation \ Conveyance 0.22 17.65
Duties, Rates & Taxes - Exp 0.80 1.27
Insurance Premium -P & | 1.92 1.58
Membership & Subscription 3.06 2.33
Remuneration to Auditor [Refer Note : 25 (ii)] 2.00 2.00
Interest on Late Payment of TDS 0.02 0.06
Total 34247 260.10
Note ; 25 (i) : Details of CSR expenditure (% in Lacs)
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 21.89 12.48

(% in Lacs)
Amount spent during the year In cash In cash
i} Construction/acquisition of any asset Nil Nil
i} On purposes other than (i) abave 21.89 12.48
Yet to be paid Nil il
Note : 25 (ii} : Payment to Auditors : (X in Lacs)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
For Statutory Audit 1.0p 1.00
For Tax Audit 1.0p 1.00
Other Services il il
Total 2.00 2.00
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,

The Members of
Sunshine Pictures Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sunshine Pi
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Profi
of, and cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the standalone
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory inforn

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanat]

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Comj
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 202
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) sps
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards arg
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 4
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issug
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are rel
the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in acc
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Repor
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other i
information comprises the information included in the Board of Directors report

the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other inforn

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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ox SUNIL KARD#

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,

The Members of
Sunshine Pictures Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sunshine Pictures Private
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, the Profit and Loss
statement of, and cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accaunting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, its loss,
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report,
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are respansible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board of Directors report but does not include

the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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OX SUNIL KARDA

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there isa material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nathing to report
in this regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Company’'s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fra ud
or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern or otherwise, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Compa ny or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Compa ny’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstateme nt, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
thatan audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
ageregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these Consolidated financial statements. ==
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OX SUNIL KARDA

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting or
otherwise and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained upto the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a goingconcern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

A — 104, Mohan Aliezza, Near Dmart, Vasant Valley Road,
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SUNIL KARDA

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1)

(2)

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
“A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

()

(8)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of ouraudit

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over Consolidated financial
statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer our
separate report in Annexure “B” to this report;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the provisions of section 197 of the Act are not applicable to thecompany.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated




(S SUNIL KARDA

ended 31 March 2023.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

For Sunil Karda
Chartered Accountants

Place: - Mumbai SUNI DA
Date: - 30/09/2023 M.No.138385
UDIN: -
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X SUNIL KARDA

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED for the

year ended 315t March, 2023.

Based on the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting a true or fair view on the
Consolidated financial statements of the company and taking into consideration the information and
explanation given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course
of audit, we report that:

1. (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

2. {a)

(i) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(i) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

All property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals and there was no Material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
Company.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the year
ended March 31, 2023

According to the information and explanations provided to us, there are no proceedings initiated
or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of

Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The Company is in the business of production, distribution and exhibition of Films & Televisions

Serials etc. The company has inventories in the form Theatrical and Non-Theatrical Rights and in the
form of WIP (Films under productions). Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventories. Thus,
paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)

The Company does not have working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees (at any point of
time during the year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable.

g

A — 104, Mohan Altezza, Near Dmart, Vas

Mobile: +91 9890837833



3. The company has not made any investments during the year and not provided any loans or advances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited lia bility partnerships or any other
parties during the year, in respect of which:

(a)  The company has made investment and provided loans\(repaid) during the year and details of which are

given below:-

(X in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS INVESTMENT LOANS
A. Aggregate amount granted / (repaid) during the year
-Associates (Loan - De Novo Hospitality Pvt. Ltd) - (35.00)
-Associates (Loan - Force Productions LLP) - -
B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect
of above cases:
- Associates (Investment in De Novo Hospitality Pvt. Ltd) 0.50 117.46
- Assaciates (Investment in Force Productions LLP) 0.50 -

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the investments made, guarantees
provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature
of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest;

(c)  Schedule of repayment of the principal amount and the payment of the interest have not been
stipulated and hence we are unable to comment as to whether receipt of the principal amount and
the interest is regular;

(d)  According to the information and explanation given to us, no amount is overdue in these respect;

(e)  According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of any loan or advance in the
nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, none has been renewed or extended or
fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties;

() the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on

demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting
under clause 3 (iii)(f) is not applicable. /f:}\:'; =34 8%
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A SUNIL KARDA

4. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with requirements
of section 185 and 186 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees or security made by it during the
year under audit;

5. In our opinion, according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from public within the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules framed there under.

6. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of
the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

7. (a)  According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of accounts, the company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
income-tax, **service tax, GST, professional tax and other material statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities. As on March 31, 2023, there are no such undisputed dues payable for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

(b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no material dues of income
tax, GST and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute except Service Tax, details on account of disputes are given below:-
** The Service Tax Department has raised a demand of Rs. 6,24,17,498/- vide Order No.: MUM/CGST-
MW/COMMR/44/2017-18 dated 16/03/2018 against which he Company has filed an Appeal with
Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT).

8. According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no transactions, not recorded
in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

9. a.Inour opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of the Overdraft facility availed or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year. Overdraft amounting to Rs. 558.80 (in
Lacs) outstanding as at 31 March, 2023 are repayable on demand and terms and conditions for payment
of interest thereon have not been stipulated. According to the information and explanations given to us,
such loans and interest thereon have not been demanded for repayment during the financial year.
Considering the above, in our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or
other borrowings, or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender duri ng the year.

b. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any authority

A — 104, Mohan Altezza, Near Dmart, Vasant Valley Road, Khadakpada, Kalyan (West) — 421301
Mobile: +91 9890837833 E-mail: sunil@karda.in



X SUNIL KARDA

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

¢. The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term loans at
the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

f. The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries
or joint ventures or associate companies.

a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

b. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.

a. No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central

Government, during the year and upto the date of this report

c. We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company

during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and extent of our

audit procedures
As per the information and explanations given to us the company is not a Nidhi Company.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the company all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and the company is not a core investment company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India . Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

Based on our examination of the records and according to the information and explanation given to us,
the Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly
reporting under clause 3{xviii) of the order does not arise

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Consolidated financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring a transfer to a
Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section
(5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not
applicable for the year.

For Sunil Karda
artered Accountants

Place: - Mumbai su KAR
Date: - 30/09/2023 M.No.1383
UDIN: -
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated Financial Statements of
SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”

To the Members of SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of
SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial cantrols based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporti ng (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to these consolidated financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
these Consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to consolidated financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to these consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

A — 104, Mohan Altezza, Near Dmart, Vasant Valley Road, Khadakpada, Kalyan (West) — 421301
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these consolidated financial
statements

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to Consoclidated financial statements is a pracess
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of Consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Consolidated
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
Consolidated financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to Consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI

For Sunil Karda
Chartered Accountants

Place: - Mumbai
Date: - 30/09/2023
UDIN: -
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Sunshine Pictures Private Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2023 (X in Lacs)
Particulars Noge Asat 831
No. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a} Equity share capital 3 14.08 14.06
b) Other equity 4 2,758.32 2,499.69
Total equity 2,772.38 2,513.75
Liabilities '
Non-current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 5 49.47 -
b) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net) 6 -1 i 5.60
Total non-current liabilities 49.47 5.60
Current liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i}  Short-term borrowings 7(i} 598.80 -
ii) Trade payables 7(ii)
(I} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; - 1.63
(1) total outstanding dues of creditor other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises; 433.2 156.16
b) Provisions 8 ?9.?E 1.80
c) Qther current liabilities 9 15.6 4.58
Total current liabilities 1,127.53 164.16
Total EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,949.37 2,683.52
ASSETS '
Non-current assets
a) Property, plant and equipment 10
i}  Property, plant and equipment 975.99 991.85
i} Capital Work in Progress 608.54 200.43
b) Financial assets
i) Investments 11 154.63 154,53
iiy  Other financial assets 12 183.93 177.36
c) Deferred tax assets (net) & 35.28 -
Total non-current assets 1,958.36 || 1,524.18
Current assets
a) Inventories 13 1,641.30 484.55
b) Financial assets
i} Trade receivables 14 - 63.58
li) Cashand cash equivalents 15 36.19 353.40
iii) Loans 16 117.47 142.83
iv)  Other financial assets 17 23.09 40.21
¢) Currentincome tax assets (net) 18 172.97 74.77
Total current assets 1,991.01 || 1,159.34
Total ASSETS 3,949.37 | 2,683.52
Significant Accounting Policies lto2
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 3to 25
As per our report of even date
For SUNIL KARDA For and on behalf of the Board gf Directors
Chartered Accountants SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
/, ciy: f} OMH2007PTC174341
v x| |
SUNIL KARDA VIPUL A, SHAH BHEFALI SHAH
Membership No. 138385 Director Pirector
DIN : 00675495 IN : 01367101
Place : Mumbal Place : Mumbai Mace : Mumbai
Date :30/09/2023 Date :30/09/2023 Date :30/09/2023
1




Sunshine Pictures Private Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Xin Lacs)
Partlcilare Note | Forthe year gnded i For the year ended
No. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
{1} INCOME '
a) Revenue from operations 19 2,650.54 8,712.50
b) Otherincome 20 13.41 20.49
Il. Total Income 2,664.32| 8,732.99
I, EXPENSES J'
a) Cost of Production / Acquisition Fees 21 3,047.85 3,537.04
b) Changes in inventories 22 (1,156.75) 3,372.62
¢) Employee benefits expense 23 10.05 8.55
d) Finance costs 24 15.1:54, 3.78
e) Depreciation and amortization expense 10 108.9]{ 37.66
f) Other expenses 25 342.47 260.10
IV. Total expenses 2,363.&D:I 7,219.74
V. Profit Before Tax (lI-1V) 295.?!1 1,513.24
VI Tax expense:
Current tax 77.97 352.22
Earlier Period Taxes - 0.01
Deferred tax 6 {40.88) 4592
Total tax expense 37.09 402.14
Vil Profit / (Loss) for the year (V-Vi) 258.62 1,111.10
VIl Basic earnings per share (In Rs.) 183.91 790.12
Diluted earnings per share (In Rs.) 183.91 780.12
(Face value of Rs. 10 each)
Significant Accounting Policies 1to2
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 3to 25

As per our report of even date
For SUNIL KARDA
Chartergd Accountants

Membership No. 138385

Place : Mumbai
Date :30/09/2023

'éh

For and on behalf of the Board

SUNSHINE P RES PR E|L
FIN: {Jj 07PTC172

Director

VIPUL A. SHAH

DIN : 00675495
Place : Mumbai
Date :30/09/2023

¥

f Directors
MITED

SHEFALI SHAH
Director

DIN : 01367101
Place : Mumbai
Date :30/09/2023




SUNIL KARDA

Membership No. 138385
Place : Mumbai
Date :30/09/2023

= I :
VIPUL A. SHAH SHﬁ
Director DirI
DIN : 00675495 DIN
Place : Mumbai Pl \
Date :30/09/2023 Da

Sunshine Pictures Private Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2022
{% in Lakhs)
Partleula For the year ended :ir:r the year ended
8 March 31,2023 |March 31, 2022
Amount {Rs) Amount [Rs)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Profit before tax 295.71) | 1,513.24
Adjustments for: |
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 108.91 37.66
Advances written off - -
Finance cost 16.08 | | 3.78
Interest Received (13.25) (10.09)
Cash Flow From Operating Activities Before Working Capital Changes 111.74 31.35
Operating profit before working capital changes 407.45 | 1,544.60
Adjustments for:
{Increase)/decrease in trade receivable 53.58 118.38
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets (55.71) 207.16
(Increase)/decrease in other non current financial assets (6.56) 34.25
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (1,156.75) 3,372.62
Increase/{decrease) in Short-term borrowings S98.80 -
Increase/{decrease) in trade payables 275.50 (804.72)
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities 89.06 (4,581.88)
Cash generated from operations (192.08) (1,654.17)

|
Cash flow from / (used in) operating activities before taxes 215.37 | {109.58)
Income-tax refund/{paid) (77.97)] | (352.22)
Net cash flow generated from operating activities (A) 137.40 {461.80)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for property, plant and equipment (501.15) (1,194.23)
Interest income received 13.25 10.09
Payments for purchase of current investments {net) (0.09) 396,99
Net cash used In Investing activities (B) (488.00) (787.15)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid {16.08) (3.78)
Loans Received (Net) - -
Loans Repaid (Net) 49.47 | -
Dividend paid to company's shareholders s o
Buy back of shares - -
Net cash generated from/{used in) financing activities [C) 33.39 {3.78)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (317.21) (1,252.73)
Add:
Opening Bank Balance 350.17 1,595.82
Opening Cash Balance 3.23 | 10.31
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 36.19 | 353.40
This is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board Dl[ Directors

For SUNIL KARDA SUNSHINE PH:TURi FR!\{_A‘FE IMITED
Cha nimun CiN:USSlf%VDI? i y]’{’i7234

Mumbai
0/09/2023
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a)

b)

t)

d)

e}

h)

SUNSHIN
Consolidated Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Mote 1 - Corporate Information:
Sunshine Pictures Private Limited {‘the Company’) was incorporated on July 14, 2007 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Company has €

L]
unh

CTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

lished itself as a leader in

production of films in India and has slso successfully veritured in the talent management, line production business, production of films in
series etc, The repistered affice and principal place of business of the Company is at Andherl (Wast), Mumbai.

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies:
Basis of ara

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the his
acerual basls excapt for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standard
the Companies Act, 2013 read together with Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, the provisions of the Companles Act, 2013.
consistently applied except where a newly Issued accounting standard 15 initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting stan
accounting policy hitherta in use or different accounting policy is required by statute.

Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and nates have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs, except where otherwise Indicate
Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norms adopted by the company have been reflected as "0.00" in the re
statements.

Current versus non-current classification
All the assets or liabilities have been classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable as per the operating cycle of the Companie

the division | of Schedule Il of the Act

Property, Plant and Equipment:
(i) Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition including the attributable costs to bring the assets to their working condition.

[ii) Depreciation
Depreciation is provided based on useful fife of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 Depreciation on add
year is provided on pro-rata basis

Intangible Assets:
Film rights comprise negative rights and distribution rights in films and are for a contractual specified mede of exploitation, period and

less acceumulated amortization.

Cost of Films and Inventories:
i} Cost of Films

a) Cost of the Films includes all direct costs of production and allocated administrative expenses.
b} During the year a sum of Bs.Nil (previous yzar Rs.Nil}- {being office & admin expenses) is alincated to Films and Television Serial pro
company (basis of allocation as per managemant's discretion).

i) Inventories

a) Company does not have physical Inventory [i.e. goods)

b) Inventories as disclosed in financial statements comprise of Films and are stated at the lower of
actual / amortised cost.

cost and net realisable value, Costisd

¢} Unamortised cost of Films: The cost of film is amortised in the ratlo of current revenue ta expected total revenue, Atthe end of each a
unamartised cost is compared with net expected revenue. If net expected revenue is less than unamortised cost, the same is written dow

i
n

d} Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and costs nec

Revenue recognition:
i) Filmm / Content ?ruductlon and refated income
Revenue fram sale of Content/Mation pictures/Web Series is accounted for on the date of agreement to assign the rights in the conce

date of release/delivery of the content/movie, whichever Is later. The Company identifies and evaluate each perfarmance obligatio
recognition is based on the delivery of performance obligations and an assessment of when control is transferred to the customer, Rev
the performance obligation in the contract has been performed (‘point in time’ recognition] or over time as control of the performance
customer.

T

T} Income from Film Distribution Activity
In case of distribution rights of mation pictures\content, revenue is recognised on the date of releaselaxhibition,
Revenue fram other rights such as satellite rights, overseas rights, music rights, video rights etc is recognised on the date when the rights

assignee for exploitation.

iii) Income from Talent Management Activity
Revenue from Talent management activity is recognised at the time of providing Services.

iv) Other [ncome

Interest Income is accounted on accrual basis,

v} Dividend Income
Dividend from investments are recagrised in the statement of profit & loss when the company's right to receive dividend is established

Miscellaneous Expenditure
preliminary expenses are amortized over a perlod of 5 years.

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 15 {revised 2005) “Em s Benefils”
Gratuity will be provided on the basis made by the management subjact to the employ
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i) Capital commitments :

i} Assets taken on lease:

m)
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SUNSHINE
Consolldated Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Impairment of Assets:
Impairment loss Is provided to the extent the carrying amount of assets exceads thair recoverable amounts, Recoverable amount is the hi

price and Its value n use. Value In use is the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the g

RICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

gher of an asset's net selling
keet and from its disposal at

the end of its useful life, Net selling price is the amount obtainable from sale of the asset in an arm's length transaction between know
the costs of disnosal.

Trade Payable:-
Steps have been taken to identify the suppliers who qualify under the definition of micra and small enterprises, as defined under tlh

Enterprises Development Act 2006, Since no Intimation has been received from the suppliers regarding their status under the said f
{

disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end, if any, have not been furnished. In the opinlon of the management, the impact @
navahle in accordance with the orovisions of the Act, is not expected to be material.

Capital and lease commitments:

Eslimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account {net of advances} and not provided for Rs, Nil [Previous year |
[Previous year Rs.Nil]

Operating Lease payments ars recagnized as expenditure In the Profit and Loss Account on a straight-line basis, representative of the time
from the use of the assets taken on lease.

Lease commitments:

Operating Lease : Company as lessee
The company has entered into commercial leases on property. These leases have an average life of between one and three years with re
contracts, There are no restrictions placed upon the company by entering into thess leases.

Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

ireable, willing parties, less

jero, Small and Medium
as at 31st March 2023,
nterest, if any,that may be

kL Nill. Advances paid Rs. Nil

pattern of benefits received

ewal option included In the

{% in Lacs)
tParticulars March.31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Lease Rentals recognised during the period 04.44 85.16
Within onie year 112.37 94.44
After one year but not more than three years 42.21 154.59
More than three years il il

FEwclusive of G5T

Taxes on income:
a) Income taxes are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 on Accounting far Taxes on Income, Tax expense comprises f

tax.
b) Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respact of taxable Income for the period using applicable tax rates & tax 3w

the write-off of the Cost of the Films released as per Rule 9.
¢) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference 4

accaunting income, that originate in one period and are capabla of reversal In one or more subsequent periods and are measured

substantively enacted as at the Balance Shest date. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets and llabiiitias are reviewed at ezch Balance

d) Deferred Tax assets relfating to unabsorbad depreciation\business losses are recognised and cartied forward to the extent there is virtl

future taxable income will be available against which such Deferred Tax asset can be realized,

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of res
the obligation in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Pravisions are not discounted to present value and are determin
required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflact
Contingent Liahilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed In the fina

=la

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):
The Campany has spent Rs.21.89 Lakhs for F.Y.: 2022-23 during the year towards Corporate Social Respansibility activities in pursuance ¢

the Companies Act, 2013 as specified in Schedule VIl of the Act.

(% in Lacs)
Particulars Amount
Average Net Prolit before tax of the Company for the last 3 financial years 1,054.70
Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the average net profit as computed abave) 21.89
Gross amount required to be spent by the Company durlng the year 21.89
Amaount spent during the vear for F.Y.: 2022-23 21.83
Amount not spent till 317 March, 2023 il

iy
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Consalidated Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

p] Contingent Liabilities : (%in Lacs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

q)

i)

i)

i)

i)
if)

]
i)

Clalms against the company not acknowledged as Debts**

624,17 + Penalties

624.17 + Penalties

Guarantees glven by Bank on behalf of the company il il
Letters of Credit given by bank on behalf of the company NIl il
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital il Ml
Legal sults filed against the comparny (having monetary implication) il il

SUNSHINE|(YCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

**The Service Tax Department has raised the following demands -
1) Rs. 624.17 Lakhs plus penalties vide Order Mo.: MUM/CGST-MW/COMMR/44/2017-18 dated 16/03/2018 against which the Com
Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT).The matter is subjudiced and the appeal is already preferred by the management, and the management is
confident that the appeal will result in company’s favour, And the management has taken a view that till the appeal proceedings are pi

ot frihinal Hllthen nn srssision e tn ha made

;Lam,t has filed an Appeal with

nding before a competent

Related Party Transaction

1) The list of related partles and nature of their relationship is furnished below:

a) Entities under the same management

|proprietary Firm of a director

|Binck Buster Maovie Entertainers

b) Entities where the Company is @ Partner

|5hafe in LLP - 40% IFun:e Productions LLP I

¢ Entities where the Company is a Shareholder
§50% Equity Shares held in company IDe Nove Hospltality Private Limited |

d) Key Management Personnel

Executive Chalrman Vipul Amrutlal Shah

Mon Executive Directors Shefali Vipul Shah

] Relatives of Key Management Persanne/

San of Director of the company. Aryaman Vipul Shah

Son of Director of the company Maurya Vipul Shah

2) Related Party Transactions are as under

+ (% in Lakhs)
T ctions
- 202223 202122

a. With entity under same management

Professional Fees all) ADQ.00 il

b. With entity where Company is a Partner

Transactions during the vear :-

c. Entities where the Company is a Shareholder il Wil
Transactions during the vear =

Interest c i) 10.71 3.15
Bolagnies:-

Loan given c{i} il 140,00
Closing Balance c (i} 107.83 142.83
d. Key Management Personal & Relatives of Directors

Tronsactions during the year :-

Income - il Nl
Expanses -

Interest d (i) Wil 3.78
Rent d i} B4.00 £4.00
Professional Fees faorming part of Cost of d (i) il 475.00
Production / Acquisition g

Professional Fees d (il il 75.00
Professional Fees e (i} 30.00 30.00
Professionzl Fees & [ii) 30.00 30.00
Bolances:-

Amount Payable [Imprest\CC] d (i} Mil il
Sundry Creditors d (i) il Mil
Sundry Creditars all) 45.32 Nil
Sundry Creditors e (i} 5.40 Nil
Refundable Deposit d i} 15000 150,00
Investments [Non-current] Note* b (i} - =
Investments [Non-current] Note* cli) - .

Note* The valuation of Invgs

losses as a sepprate legal entity.
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s}

t)

u)

v)

w)

x]

y)

z)

SUNSHINE RICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Consolldated Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
Judgements and key sources of uncertainty
The preparation of financlal statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumplions that affect the amoupis reported for assets and
liabllities as st the balance sheet date and the amounts reported for the revenues and expenses during the year. However, the nature of ¢ I‘k‘lmaticm means that actual
outcomes could differ from those estimates. Measurement of defined benefit pension obligations requires estimation of future changes In sHlaries and Inflation, as well
as mortality rates, the expected return on assets and the selection of a suitable discount rate,
Investments
{I} Nan-Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value / quoted value.
{il) The valuation of Investment is carried at the historical cost or the carrying amount of investment In an assotiate is reduced to re.c dinise a decline, uther than
temporary, in the value of the Investment. In the event of Loss over and above the investment value, the Force Production LLP and De Noyb Hospitality Private Limitad
will bear their own losses as a separate legal entity.
fiiil The investmant in assariate ramnaniss have haan arcounted as ner Accaiinting Standard TASL93- - “Arcannting for Investments In Assnriates in Consnlidated
Fareign Exchange Earnings and Outgoings
During the year 2022-23, Company's foreign exchange outgo is Rs.169.42 Lakhs [Previous Year Rs, Nil]
Earnings in Forelgn Exchange (%in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
Sale of Goods \, Services | Overflow il il
DOther income Nil il
Tatal . &
Expenditures in Foreign Exchange: {%in Lacs
y Forthe year For the year
Particulars ended ended
March 31, 2023 arch 31,2022
Cost of Production \, Acquisition | Talent 169.42 il
Management
Total 169,42 -
Earning Per Share
Basic and Diluted earnings per share is calculated as betow: (®in Lacs)
Far the year For thelyear
Particulars ended &nd
farch 31,2023 | March 3], 2022
Profit for the year attributable to equity share holders (% in Lacs) 258.62 1 111.10
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duringthe year 140,625 140,625
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding in computing Diluted Earning Per share 140,625 140,625
Earnings per share - Basic (%) 183.91 190,12
Earnings per share - Diluted () 18351 [f90.12
MNominal value of shares (%) 10 10
Disclosure u/s 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 Ailn Lacs|
For the year For the year
H Rate of Interes - y
Particulars * %) Dizsat Due Date Nature ended endpd
i fMarch 31,2023 | Marchall 2022
Loans to Subsidiaries
De Movo Hospitality Pvi.Ltd 996 Mot Applicable Unsacured 107,83 142.83
Details of Investment in Subsidiaries
De Movo Hospitality Pvt.Ltd Not Applicable Mot Applicable | Equity Investment - -
Details of Investment [n LLP
Force Productions LLP Not Applicable Not Applicable | Partners capital 2 =
contibution
Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (l2gal or constructive) as 3 result of a past event, it is probable fhat an outflow of resources
embodying economic banefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation
Going Concern
As at March 31, 2023 the net waorth of the Company is positive and hased on the continuing 2nd commilted support from the director, the Company has followed the
fundamental accounting assumption of ‘Going Concern” and will be able to mest all its financial obligations as they fall due for payment fqf at least 1 cmrhs _f_mm the
date of signature of these financial statements.
Other Regulatory Information
i) Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the Company
The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company 1s the lessee and the lease agreements are g
lessee), as disclosed in note 10 to the Consolidated financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.
1) Utilization of borrowings availed from banks and financials institutions
The barrowings obtained by the Company from banks and financial Institutions have been applied for the purpases for which suc
iii) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period
Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary.




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Consolidated NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 3 - Equity Share Capital
" As at March 31, 2023 As at Mariq& 31,2022
Particulars 1
Nos. of Shares (% in Lacs) Nos. of Shares (% in Lacs)
Authorised .
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 235,000 23.50 235,000 23.50
235,000 23.50 235,000 23.50
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up [Refer Note *] 140,625 14.06 140,625 14.06
|
140,625 14.06 140,625 14.06
No. of shares *
Opening Balance 140,625 140,628
Less : Shares brought back - |
140,625 140,625
Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company ‘
Name of Shareholder As at March 31, 2023 As at Margh 31, 2022
No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
Mr. Vipul Amrutlal Shah 45
Equity Shares 131,225 131,2
Total 131,225 93.32% 131,225 93,32%
Mrs. Shefali Vipul Shah ‘
Equity Shares 8,400 9,400
Total 9,400 6.68% 9,400 6.68%
Terms/rights attached to equity Shares:-
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10/-
Each Shareholder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share,
There is no fresh issue or buyback of shares during the year.
Details of shares held by promoters at the end of year 31March, 2023
Name of the Promoter Mo. of Shares % of Shares FeGeope cuang
the Year
1) Vipul A Shah 131,225 93.32% -
2} Shefali V Shah 9,400 £.68%
Total 140,625 100.00%
Details of shares held by promoters at the end of year 31March, 2022
Mame of the Promoter Mo. of Shares % of Shares ¥:Change dusing
the Year
1) Vipul A Shah 131,235 93.32% -
2) Shefali V Shah 9,400 6.68% -
Total 140,625 100.00% -
Note 4 - Other equity [Reserves & Surplus] (% in Lacs
Particulars Asat M?rch 31, 2023 AsatMafch 31, 2022
[ﬁ in ]_acs} {* [ LBCSI
a. Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 3,458.92 3,458.93
Less : Trasfer to Capital Redemption Reserve - -
Less ; Buyback of Shares # -
a. Securities Premium Account 3,458.93 3,458.93
b. Capital Redemption Reserve
To Transfer from Securities Premium Account 4.69 4.69
c. Surplus
Opening balance (963.93) (2,074.53)
{+) Net Profit/{Met Loss) For the current year 258.62 1,111.10
{-] Loss an accounting for Investments in Associates as per AS-23)
(-} Dividend - -
Closing Balance 5 Jafl (705.30)] - e | {963.43)
T T, Ny
Total 2,758.32 0 .~ ey 2,500.19
T ruR
&




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Consolidated NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 5 - Financial liabilities [Non - Current - Borrowings]
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
(Xin Lacs) (X in Lacs) |
Secured
Borrowings from Banks
Car Loan 49.47 I
Total 49.47
|
Note 6 - Deferred tax assets (net)
As at As at I
Deferred Tax Asset \(Liability) on account of March 31, 2023 March 31,2022 ||
{%in Lacs) (%in Lacs) |||
|
Depreciation 10.11 {20.97)
Deferred Tax Asset on account of :
Provision for doubtful debts 25.17 25,07
Total 35.28 (5.60)
DTA Reversal for the Year (40.88) 5.6
Provision for Tax - |-
Profit and Loss Account Debit for the year (40.88) 5.0
Note 7 - (i) - Financial liabilities [Short-term borrowings]
" As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 202§
Particular L -
HEME I% in Lacs) {ZinLacs) |
Secured
From Banks
Overdraft Facilities [Refer Note 7 (i) (a)] 598.80
|
Total 599 B
Note 7 (i] (3] : Overdralt faciities from banks earry an interest rate of 8.20% p.a. [in previous year ; not applicable] and Te
secured by first charge on the Company's immavable properties situated at A-101, Bharat Ark, Azad Nagar, Veera Desai Road,
Andheri (West) Mumbai - 400053, |
Note 7 - (i) - Trade Payables ‘
Particulars Asat March 31, 2023 As at March 31, Zﬂ:ﬂl
{% in Lacs) {%inLacs) ||/
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises | iles
[Refer Note: 2( k) and Note 7 - (i} {a)] i
Total outstanding dues of creditars other than micro enterprises and 433.29 15616
small enterprises
[Refer Note: 2( k) and Note 7 - (i) (a)]
Total 433.29 15728
Mote 8 - Short Term Provisions
. As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 202
Particulars I
{%in Lacs) (X in Lacs)
Auditors Remuneration 1.80 1
Provision for Taxes A.Y.: 2023-2024 77.97
Total 79.77

Note 9 - Other Current Liacilities

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2d

Particulars

{%in Lacs) {%in Lacs)
Statutory Dues 15.67 i
Total 15.67 .




> r
. . b%
e

N

I'N

aa! .t
s 1Y _Dm_éﬂ_z .w_.:..u_au.m..m.ﬁm,_uumm Jopun ainjipuadxa a|qiIanpap e jo asuemo|jesip Jo asodind ayj 1o} ‘asudiaiua jjews

_.,r:-_ ‘sieah Sulpa2dons ayl Ul uasa a|geAed pue anp BuulBLIRI 15313301 JAYLING JO JUNOWY

-

N

N

1seiaqul auy atim siep yohs
aL A v

A I

* &)

*1eah urjunosie ay) Jo pua ays je piedun Juiuliewal pue paniiae jsalaju|

L

1IN

X Z 19V GINSIA 243 t2pun paijinads 1sadaiul eyl duippe Inoyiim
de ayl puokaqg 1ng v_m.nr:,.uwn aaey yoiym) Juswded Suiyew u Aejap 1o pouad ay) Joj ajgeded pue anp 1sa1ajul Jo Junowy

Ing {JeaA sy} Sulinp

IN

N

“1e2A a3 Bunnp Aep pajutodde ayy puoAaqg 10y AINSIA BY1 Japun pasisiFal siayddns 03 1oy QIS JO 9T UOIIDSS 1I3pun ueyl 1810 ‘pled 35a43u)
Yy |

"N

ItN

-1e9A 2y Suunp Aep pajuiodde ay) puoiaq 12y GINSIN AYI 19pun paisisial sienddns 03 19y QIS JO 9T UCHIIS Japun ‘pled J5aialu)

N

I'N

“1eaA ayz Juunp Aep paiutodde ayl puoAaq oY QIS 241 Japun paJalsiBal sialjddns 0} pled syunowe [edpuLld

I'N

I'N

*pu? 1eah 1e se piedun Sujuiewal pue 1oy gINSIN 341 1apun pausysiSal siaijddns o3 anp 1sasa3u|

€971

I'N

‘pus 1eah 1e se piedun Suiuiewal pue 39y QIS Ul Japun paualsidal sialjddns 01 anp junouwe |edipulld

ZZ0Z 1€ YaIe
je sy

£20Z ‘TE YIBIN
1€ sy

SIEMIIMEY

{so21ul %)

-11apun se ale 900z ‘12V Justudo[aaag sasudiajug wnipajy pue [[ews ‘11 ay3 Aq palinbai sansopsia

BLLST

- T8'0ET £6'92 % 3 |[E10L

= 548410 -

- sasiidiajua [|ews pue sasudiajus ol -

sajgeAed apeu; paindsig

91951

= T2'0ET YEST 2 = s1RYI0 -

E9'T

£9'T - - sas5diajua ||eWws pue sasudialua oI -

sajgeAed apesy paindsipun

10l

sieah g uey) slon

1eak g7 sieah z-1 Jeah T ueyyssa ana 10N pajqun sie[naiued

3jep a210AU| 3yl wol} spouad uimo(jog Joj Fuipuelsing ZZ0Z ‘T Yaiely uo se 3ujady

(soeq ui )

6Z°EER

= 99'L9 €9°59E * P [E3olL

519410 -

3 53511dJ91Ua ||EWS pue 59514d191ua 013N -

s3|qeAed apesy paindsig

< 99°[9 £9°99E - - S1I2Y10 -

sasudiaiua ||ews pue sasiidiajus oo -

sajqeAed apes) paindsipun

sieahA £ ueyl siol

Jeah -7 sieal z-1 JeaA T ueyyssal ang 10N pajiqun siejnaijed

31ep aoioau) sy} wogy spouad Buimoi|oy Joy Bulpueising

£20Z "TE Yo\ uo se Suiedy

(sae7 ui )

(e) (n) - £ @10N

SINFWALYLS TVIONVYNI 40 LHYd ONIWHO4 SILON palepljosua)
QILNANT ILVAIY STENLINd INIHSNNS




£5°b85°T NN el (q) + (e) 12301
Ny WA
¥5°809 £77002 - - - e = | ¥5'809 - 01° 801 £V 00T {q) 1e30L
#5'809 £1°002 & = s = 5809 = 0L'80% £7'00Z dIn jended
“£0°TE 03dn 0" 10 01dn
ET0ZT'E0'TE ZZ0Z'¥0'T0 [EZ0T'E0°TE O1dn mm._aon_pw__uumw. o €202 £0°'TE 03dn mm:aoﬂwww_anm a £TOTE0'LE UO |E€Z0C E0°'TE 03dNn |€Z0T E0'TE 0Mdn| ZZOZ'vO'TO Uo e
uo Se AQM uo se AdM [esodsig A — J0j uonedaidaq I Sy IN|EA 5040 |esodsig uonippY Sy an|ej\ 55045
ssaidoagd ul jaopn jeuded - (q
66'SL6 58'166 {62°T) 6L°60Z 16'801 637001 66'€8T°T 0S°E6 7LT60'T (e) |p301
9%°¢ 6T h = ZE'TT 'z 88'8 60T < TL0 B0'ET SIsnawon
£S'TY v1'8¢ (6£°1T) SE'SY 95'9 6L TP 60°88 (tz'2) otz E6'69 juawdinb3 310
1T #'T = 98°1T 0E0 LSTT D0°ET g = 00'ET syuawdinby dupy
op't8 90°ET - 6T ¥Z'01 0Z'6 06'€0T - £9'T4 1TTE FERTEN
LLEVE SE'ZER . pLETT £5'88 LT'6Z 75156 - = 75°LS6 aulp|ing
£9'2 £8'2 E L0'S 080 LT 0L'L - 940 ¥6'9 584MXl4 pue ainjiding
0Z'€0°TE O3dn 'v0°'T0 03dn
EZ0T'E0'1E ZZOT'P0O'T0 |EZOT'E0°'TE oddn mwnn_h_uﬂ dai £Z0T €0'TE 03dn Nm_cuuzwwwwnu 4 £Z0T'E0'TE U0 |€Z0Z €0'TE 03dNn|EZOT E0'TE 03dn| ZZOT'VO'TO U0 siejnaued
uo Se AQM uo se AGM |esodsig R —— 1o} uonedaadag A — Sy an|ey ss049 |esodsig uonIppy SY an|ep ssoI9
(soe un x)

s3assy ajqiduelu] pue juawdinba pue jueld ‘Auadold - (e

s1assy 2|qidueju| pue Juawdinba pue yuepd ‘Auadoagd - 0T 210N

SINIWILYLS TWIDNYNIL 40 14Yd ONIWYO0d SILON paiepljosuo]

GILIAINT ILVYAIEd STUNLIId INIHSNNS



SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Consolidated NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11 - Investments [Non-current assets]

As at (i As at
Particulars iMarch 31, 2023 |IMarch 31, 2022
(% in Lacs) (Z in Lacs)

Investment in Associate (unquoted) (at cost)
Force Production LLP
[Refer Note : 2 (g]]

Investment in fully paid-up Equity shares (unquoted) (at cost)
(i) Subsidiaries :

Share Capital with De Nove Hospitality Pvt.Ltd

[Refer Note : 2 (q)]

Quoted Investments
Shares

154.63

154.53

Total

154.63

154.53

Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”.

Note* The market value of Investment is Rs.150.05 lacs as on 31.03.2023 [Refer Annexure - 11 (a}]. The valug
carried at the historical cost for listed companies. The carrying amount of investment in an associate is re
dacline, other than temporary, in the value of the investment. In the event of Loss over and above the inves
Production LLP and De Novo Hospitality Private Limited will bear their own losses as a separate legal entity.

(iii) The investment in associate companies have been accounted as per Accounting Standard (AS)-2

tion of Investment is
duced to recognise a
nent value, the Force

- - "Accounting for

Note 12 - Other financial assets [Non-current assets - Loans and Advances]

’ As at March 31, 2023 Aslpt March 31, 2022
Particulars
(X in Lacs) {% In Lacs)
Security Deposits *
Unsecured, considered good [Refer Note : 2 (qg)] 183.93 177.36
183.93 177.36

a) Loan and Advances

Unsecured 100.00 100.00

Less : Considered doubtful {100.00) (100.00)

|

Total 183.93 | | 177.36

4

*Non-Current Security Deposits includes deposits (undiscounted) given to a director of the Company ama

(Previous year 150.00 Lacs current) for the properties taken on lease from them.

Note 13 - Inventories

nting to 150.00 Lacs

1,2
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 Ast %t March 31, 2022
(% in Lacs) Il (%inLacs)
a} Films - Released _ /%\\, B a3 -
/) Merslersh o;
b) Work In Progress [Cost or Net realizable value, whichever|isfower]: ™ * | 7] 1,641.30 484.55
Total 484,55




Note 14 - Trade Receivables

Asat March 31,2023 | As iqt March 31, 2022
Particulars 5
(X in Lacs) | (zin tacs)
Unsecured
Trade Receivables - billed - 63.58
Trade Recelvables - unbilled - -
Trade Receivables - Related Party [Refer Note 2{l)] - -
Total -
Ageing as at March 31, 2023 (% in Lacs)

Particulars

QOutstanding for following pepiods from due date

(i) Undisputed trade receivables

Less than 6 Months

H Months to 1 Year

Considered good

Which have significant increase in credit risk

Credit impaired

(i) Disputed trade receivables

Considered good

Which have significant increase in credit risk

Credit impaired

Ageing as at March 31, 2022

{% in Lacs)

Particulars Outstanding for following pefiods from due date
{i) Undisputed trade receivables Less than & Months 1-2years
Considered good 14.67 48.91
Which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Credit impaired - =
(ii) Disputed trade receivables
Considered good - -
Which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Credit impaired - -
Note 15 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

: AsatMarch 31,2023 | Ablat March 31, 2022
Particulars I

(% in Lacs) li (< in Lacs)

a. Balances with banks

In Current Accounts 33.54 198.98

In Term Deposit - 150.42
b. Cash on hand 3.23
c. Card Balance 0.77
Total 353.40

-




Note 16 - Current Loans & Advances

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(% in Lacs) | {Z in Lacs)
Loans to Subsidiaries * [Refer Note 2(q)] 117.47 | | 142.83
Others < “
Total 117.47 142.83

*The amount outstanding of Loans to subsidiaries includes accrued interest amounting to 117.46 Lacs {Previg

M

s year 142.83 Lacs)

Note 17 - Other financial assets

As at i As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 i March 31, 2022
(T in Lacs) || (%inLacs)
Unsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated
Prepaid expenses 1.71 1.18
Other Receivables 20.31 33.57
Advances to vendors 1.08 5.47
Total 23.09 40.21
Note 18 - Current income tax assets (net)
Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 || March 31, 2022
{%in Lacs) 1 (xinLacs)
Excess GST Credit 70.89 28.71
Prepaid Taxes 101.84 45.91
Excess TDS Deposit 0.24 0.15
Total 172.97 74.77




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Consolidated NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11 (a) - Investments [Non-current assets]

Date of Acquisition Qty COA COA Market Value
11/04/2022 75.00 125.75 9,431.25 6,182
04/09/2020 10,000.00 12.15 121,500.00 58,200
07/12/2020 20,000.00 9.65 193,000.00 116,400
06,/08/2020 100,000.00 13.45 | 1,345,000.00 1,505,000
20/08/2020 100,000.00 16.15 | 1,615,000.00 1,505,000
29/01/2021 65,000.00 15.30 994,500.00 978,250
01/03/2021 44,000.00 16.35 719,400.00 662,200
19/03/2021 15,000.00 14.45 216,750.00 225,750
05/04/2021 600,000.00 15.50 | 9,300,000.00 9,030,000
06/04/2021 50,000.00 15.65 782,500.00 752,500
07/04/2021 4,700.00 15.65 73,555.00 70,735
13/04/2021 6,300.00 14.60 91,980.00 94,815

15,462,616 15,005,032

150.05




SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED

Consolidated NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 19 - Revenue from operations (Net)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

{% in Lacs) {%in Lacs)
Sale of Goods \ Services \ Overflow 2,650.91 8,712.50
Total 2,650.91 8,712.50
Note 20 - Other Income
Waiielae For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
{%in Lacs) {% in Lacs})
Interest income
- Interest on Fixed Deposit 1.44 5.42
- Interest on Loan [Refer Note : 2 (g}l 10.74 4.67
- Interest on Income Tax Refund 1.06 -
Profit on sale of Property, plant and equipment 0.16 -
Capital Gain - 10.40
Total 13.41 20.49
Note 21 - Cost of Production \ Acquisition
B ilentirs For the year ended For the year ended
iviarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
{%in Lacs) (% in Lacs)
Cost of Praduction \ Acquisition  Talent Management 3,047.85 3.537.04
[Refer Note : 2 (g)]
Total 3,047.85 3,537.04
Note 22 - Changes in Inventories
For the year ended For the year ended
Mature of Rights March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(% in Lacs) {% in Lacs)
Films\Web Series - Released - -
Films - Under Production 1,156.75 (3,372.82)
Total 1,156.75 {3,372.62)
Note 23 - Employee benefits expense
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
(% in Lacs) {Xin Lacs)
Salaries, Bonus, etc. 10.05 8.55
Total 10.05 8.55
Note 24 - Finance Costs
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 /
(% in Lacs) (%inlacs) [fos]
Interest Expense 16.08 3 ?«,
[Refer Note : 2 (qg]] 2y
Total 15.08 3.78
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SUNSHINE PICTURES PRIVATE LIMITED
Consolidated NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 25 - Other Expenses

For the year ended

| For the year ended

March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Particulars
{Zin Lacs) (X in Lacs)
Other Expenses
Rent [Refer Note : 2 {I) and Refer Note : 2 (q)] 91.43 85.16
Printing & Stationary 1.53 0.47
Legal Fees 0.48 4.61
Professional Fees [Refer Note : 2 (g]] 158.35 95.18
Expenditure incurred on corporate social responsibility (CSR)
[Refer Note : 25 (i}] 21.89 12.48
Office & Adminstrative Expenses 60.96 37.31
Travelling \ Transportation \ Conveyance 0.22 17.65
Duties, Rates & Taxes - EXp 0.80 1.27
Insurance Premium - P & L 1.72 1.58
Membership & Subscription 3.06 2.33
Remuneration to Auditor [Refer Note : 25 {ii)] 2.00 2.00
Interest on Late Payment of TDS 0.02 0.06
Total 342.47 260.10
Note : 25 (i) : Details of CSR expenditure (X in Lacs)
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 21.88 12.48

(Xin Lacs)
Amount spent during the year in cash In cash
i) Construction/acguisition of any asset Nil Nil
i) On purposes other than (i) above 21.89 12.48
Yet to be paid Nil Nil
Note : 25 (ii) : Payment to Auditors : {% in Lacs)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
For Statutory Audit 1.00 1.00
For Tax Audit 1.00 1.00
Other Services il il
Total 2.00 2.00




